

Home Vehicle Regulations



Reminder

This platform is provided as is, without any kind of guarantee: there is no backup plan, no service level agreement, no technical support. If you share important documents here, please also ensure that you have backups.

Recently uploaded documents

- [SIG-03-01e \(Sec\) Draft Agenda.docx](#)
4 minutes ago • attached by Jean-Marc Prigent
- [VMAD-22-02-rev.1 provisional agenda.doc](#)
about an hour ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-22-05 SG2 amendments to NATM MD 2nd iteration.docx](#)
about an hour ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-22-04 SG2 update.pptx](#)
about an hour ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [GRSP-70-14e.docx](#)
about 2 hours ago • attached by Gianluca Solani
- [VMAD-SG3-15-01 Requirements ISM.docx](#)
about 4 hours ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-22-03 - Draft Amendments SG4 to Second Iteration NATM Master Document.docx](#)
about 8 hours ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-SG4-11-06 - Draft Amendments SG4 to Second Iteration NATM Master Document.docx](#)
about 8 hours ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [VMAD-SG4-11-05 - Comments Japan on VMAD-SG4-11-04.docx](#)
about 8 hours ago • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [EDR-DSSAD-16-02 DSSAD Discussion Worksheet.docx](#)
yesterday at 4:27 PM • attached by Scott Schmidt
- [EDR-DSSAD-16-01-Agenda 16th EDR-DSSAD IWG conference call meeting.docx](#)
yesterday at 4:27 PM • attached by Scott Schmidt
- [PMP agenda Webconference 01.12.2021 Final.doc](#)
yesterday at 2:07 PM • attached by Theodoros Grigoratos
- [PMP 01.12.2021 - Non-Exhaust Items.pdf](#)
yesterday at 1:24 PM • attached by Theodoros Grigoratos
- [IWGMU-14-06 Rev1 \(Secr\) Draft Report 14th Session IWG MU.docx](#)
yesterday at 11:49 AM • attached by Klaus Neuhaus
- [IWGMU 15-03 Distribution - Attendance list .pdf](#)
yesterday at 11:46 AM • attached by Klaus Neuhaus
- [IWGMU-15-02 \(Secr\) Draft Report 15th Session IWG MU.docx](#)
yesterday at 11:46 AM • attached by Klaus Neuhaus
- [VMAD-SG1-20-04 \(SG1 leader\) Status of FRAV-SG1 Collaboration.pptx](#)
yesterday at 9:56 AM • attached by Ryuzo Oshita
- [AEBS-HDV-08-09 \(TF Deactivation\) intermediate_results_discussion_about AEBS_deactivation.pdf](#)
yesterday at 8:38 AM • attached by Olivier Fontaine
- [AEBS-HDV-08-09 \(TF Deactivation\) intermediate_results_discussion_about AEBS_deactivation.pptx](#)
yesterday at 8:37 AM • attached by Olivier Fontaine

Recently updated pages

- [6 th meeting of Ad-Hoc Group](#)
about 2 hours ago • updated by Gianluca Solani • view change
- [VMAD-15th SG3 session](#)
about 4 hours ago • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [PMP Web Conference 01.12.2021](#)
yesterday at 1:15 PM • created by Theodoros Grigoratos
- [IWG MU - 15 1/2th session, WebEx, January 2022](#)
yesterday at 11:45 AM • updated by Klaus Neuhaus • view change
- [Periodical Technical Inspection \(PTI\) 25th session](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • created by Eduard Fernandez
- [IWG MU - 15th session, WebEx, Nov. 2021](#)
29 Nov, 2021 • updated by Klaus Neuhaus • view change
- [IWG Worn Tyres session 30](#)
26 Nov, 2021 • updated by Nicolas de Mahieu • view change
- [UNR157 - 12th session](#)
25 Nov, 2021 • updated by Isabelle Hoppe • view change
- [VMAD-35th SG2 session](#)
25 Nov, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita
- [IWG FVA 1st Meeting](#)
24 Nov, 2021 • created by Ansgar Pott
- [FVA Informal Working Group Meetings](#)
23 Nov, 2021 • created by Martin Dagan
- [Field of Vision Assistant](#)
23 Nov, 2021 • created by Martin Dagan
- [Task Force R125 FVA](#)
23 Nov, 2021 • updated by Martin Dagan • view change
- [07th Session - 2022/01/xx - Hybrid or Confcall tbd.](#)
22 Nov, 2021 • created by Françoise Silvani
- [08th Session - 2022/02/07 - Hybrid Session \(Teams & Geneva \(tbc.\)\)](#)
22 Nov, 2021 • updated by Françoise Silvani • view change
- [06th Session - 2021/12/17 - Confcall only](#)
22 Nov, 2021 • updated by Françoise Silvani • view change
- [TF EMC 25th session, 2021-11-29](#)
22 Nov, 2021 • created by Jean-Marc Prigent
- [TF EMC 24th session, 2021-11-08](#)
22 Nov, 2021 • updated by Jean-Marc Prigent • view change
- [3rd session of the IWG on ITS](#)

[EVS22-A11 \[1201\]EVS-22 Meeting minutes draft.docx](#)
yesterday at 1:01 AM • attached by Kenichiroh Koshika

[UNR157-09-02.pdf](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Isabelle Hoppe

[UNR157-09-02.docx](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Isabelle Hoppe

[VMAD-SG1-20-03 \(SG1 leader\) comparison of two drafts 2nd iteration of NATM MD.docx](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Ryuzo Oshita

[VMAD-SG1-20-02 \(SG1 leader\) Introduction.pptx](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Ryuzo Oshita

[PTI-25-01 Proposal revised ECE-TRANS-WP29-1132-Rev.1e v2.docx](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Eduard Fernandez

[AEBS-HDV-08-08 \(ETSC-DVR\) Comments to draft skeleton.docx](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-08-07 \(TfL\) City bus amendment based on draft skeleton.pdf](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-08-06 \(Germany\) Proposal for para 5_2_1_4 and 5_2_1_1.pdf](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-08-08 \(ETSC-DVR\) Comments to draft skeleton.pdf](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

[AEBS-HDV-08-07 \(TfL\) City bus amendment based on draft skeleton.docx](#)
30 Nov, 2021 • attached by Olivier Fontaine

19 Nov, 2021 • updated by Francois Guichard • view change

[DETA 43rd session](#)
18 Nov, 2021 • created by Tim Guiting

[AEBS-HDV-08](#)
18 Nov, 2021 • created by Olivier Fontaine

[VIAQ 23rd session](#)
17 Nov, 2021 • updated by Andrey Kozlov • view change

[VMAD - 22nd session](#)
17 Nov, 2021 • created by Ryuzo Oshita

[SIG R48-09 - 3rd session](#)
16 Nov, 2021 • updated by Jean-Marc Prigent • view change

[VRU-Proxi 21st session](#)
15 Nov, 2021 • created by Johan Broeders

[IWG MU - 14 3/4 th session, WebEx November 2021](#)
15 Nov, 2021 • created by Klaus Neuhaus

[STCBC 8th session](#)
15 Nov, 2021 • created by Farid Bendjellal

[DRAFTING GROUP - 2021_11_15 Confcall](#)
15 Nov, 2021 • created by Françoise Silvani

[VMAD-20th SG1 session](#)
15 Nov, 2021 • updated by Ryuzo Oshita • view change

[FRAV 21st session](#)
10 Nov, 2021 • updated by John Creamer • view change